



VERTEX STANDARD CO., LTD.

4-8-8, Nakameguro, Meguro-ku, Tokyo 153-8644, Japan
Tel: 81-(0)3-5725-6122 • Fax: 81-(0)3-5725-6205

March 4, 2005

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, Maryland 21046
USA

RE: FCC ID No. K66VX-160U

Gentlemen:

We are requesting a Class II Permissive Change to include the FCC Part 95A for the FCC Identifier K66VX-160U. This transceiver has not been modified or changed. We are requesting to add 95A for the grant of equipment authorization.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Y. Tomita'.

Yukimasa Tomita
Director, Engineering Division
Vertex Standard Co., Ltd.